



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

TONEY ANAYA
GOVERNOR

POST OFFICE BOX 2088
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
(505) 827-5800

May 20, 1985

Trans Pecos Resources, Inc.
839 Paseo de Peralta
Suite J
Santa Fe, NM 87501

Re: Latigo Ranch Wells
J. H. Simpson Well No. 1 ✓
Re-entry
Guadalupe County, NM

Gentlemen:

A recent review of your well files has shown that Trans Pecos will have to file for an extension of Temporary Abandoned Status on its Latigo Ranch wells. This extension will have to be approved by the Division Director and it is advisable to include a statement on the mechanical integrity of these wells.

Any extension for Temporary Abandonment Status on the Simpson No. 1 re-entry will be denied by this office. This well must either be cased and cemented or in the alternative, plugged and abandoned according to our rules and regulations. It is anticipated by this office that the Simpson No. 1 re-entry will have appropriate action taken on it within 30 days. Subsequent to this work this office will require the appropriate forms.

Should you have any questions pertaining to this matter, please contact me at this office.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read "Roy E. Johnson", with a long horizontal flourish extending to the right.

ROY E. JOHNSON
Senior Petroleum Geologist

REJ/dp